
TAMPA OFFICE: 
400  NOR^ TAMPA STREET, S m  2450 

TAMPA, fiORIDA33602-5 126 
P.0. BOX3350TWA, FL33601-3390 
(813) 224-0866 (813) 221-1854 Fax 

MCWHIRTER REEVES 
A T T O R N E Y S  A T  L A W  

PLEASE REPLY To: 
I 

TALLAEWSEE 

July 23, 2001 
VIA Hand Delivery 

Kimberly Pena 
Department of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2450 Shcmard Qak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 010753-TP 

Dear Ms. Pena: 

TALL-WSEE OFFICE: 
117 Sou" GADSDEN 

TALL", FLORIDA~ZO~ 
(850) 222-2525 

(850) 222-5606 Fax 

Pursuant to our telephone conversation today, this letter will serve to clarrfy that via the 
pleading we filed on July 19,200 1,  NewSouth hereby withdraws its letter of May 8,200 1 regarding 
the NewSouWCI merger. It is my understanding that the result of this withdrawal will be a" 
recommendation to the Commission acknowledging the withdrawal pnd closure of the docket 
without the cancellation of the certificates currently belonging to UCI. 

We appreciate your assistance and apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused. 
As soon as the merger is final, we will notirjr the Commission. Please contact me or Lori Reese if you 
have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 1 
cc: Blanca Bay0 

Tommy Williams 
Lori Reese 
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